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AMENDMENT 1 – CFOPD-19-D-018 IT POSITIONS  

 

Attachment A 
 

The following changes are hereby incorporated into the solicitation. 

 

 

1. The proposal due date is extended to March 14, 2019, 2:00PM EST. 

 

 

2. Section L.3.2.1 is deleted and replaced as follows to clarify the quantity of 

positions that can be identified:   

1) For the Technical Proposal, Offerors shall clearly identify the position(s) from Section 

C.1 of the solicitation in its proposal that the Offeror is interested in provided in any 

resultant contract. Offerors may identify all five positions, multiple positions, or a single 

position. 
 

3. Sections L.3.2.4.III.b-c are deleted and replaced as follows to clarify “similar 

in size and scope” and specify the number of forms: 

 

b. The Offeror shall provide a reference list of contracts or subcontracts the Offeror has 

satisfactorily performed within the past five (5) years that are similar in size and scope as 

the required services (qualified resources) described in Section C, pursuant to Section 

L.3.2.1. “Similar in size and scope” is in relation to technical qualifications and job duties 

and responsibility; not title alone. The Offeror’s list shall include the following 

information for each contract or subcontract: 

i. Contract Title 

ii. Contract number 

iii. Contract duration (or Period) 
iv. Total contract value 
v. Whether the Offeror was the prime contractor or a subcontractor 

vi. Description of work performed, to include: 

• The position(s) filled by the Offeror 

• The length of time the Offeror’s resource(s) filled the position 

• Technical qualifications of the Offeror’s resource(s) 

• Job duties and responsibility of the position(s) including project systems, 

applications, and software 

vii. Contact Person name, phone, and e-mail address 
 

  The District may contact listed references. 

 

c.  Provide at least two (2) client completed Attachment J.8, Past Performance Evaluation 

Forms for each position the Offeror is interested in provided pursuant to Section 

L.3.2.1, from the list of references identified in response to Item (b) above. A client can 

complete one form and reference one or multiple positions if applicable. Nonetheless, 

each position must be captured on forms by two separate clients.  

 



 

AMENDMENT 1 – CFOPD-19-D-018 IT POSITIONS  

 

Attachment B 
 

The following are responses to inquiries received. 
 
 

Question 1.   Will there be multiple vendors awarded under this contract or only a single vendor 

award?  

 

Response 1.   In accordance to Section M.1.1, the District intends, but is not obligated, to award 

up to five contracts which makes it possible for up to five vendors to receive an 

award. A single vendor or fewer that five vendors may be awarded multiple 

positions. Awards will be based on the evaluation factors and proposals will be 

evaluated on a position-by-position basis in accordance with Section M.3.  

 

Question 2.   Once awarded, will this contract allow for more labor categories as needed?  

 

Response 2.   No. If the OCIO has a need for additional labor categories, not under contract, those 

labor categories will be solicited separately.  

 

Question 3.   How many past performance references are needed for each labor category?  

 

Response 3.   At least two; see Attachment A, Item 2.   

 

Question 4.   Can OCFO be one of the listed past performance references?   

 

Response 4.    Yes. 

 

Question 5.   Is there an incumbent who is providing these services?  

 

Response 5.   No, these position requirements are new skill sets. 

 

Question 6.   Is there a mandatory requirement for subcontract of 35% even though a company is 

a small business enterprise, local business enterprise (CBE), or disadvantaged 

business enterprise (Section H.3.1 (a)?  

 

Response 6.   As this RFP is solicited through a set-aside program, Section H.3.2 applies if the 

CBE subcontracts. 

 

Question 7.   Can a company subcontract some of the work to a small business enterprise who is 

not a CBE? 

 

Response 7.   See Response 6.  

  

Question 8.   Do we need to submit resumes of all 5 resources with the technical proposal?  

 



 

AMENDMENT 1 – CFOPD-19-D-018 IT POSITIONS  

 

Response 8.   If an Offeror is interested in all five positions, pursuant to Section L.3.2.1, the 

Offeror must submit five resumes, one for each position, in accordance with Section 

L.3.2.4.II.c.   

 

Question 9.   When will the actual work begin?  

 

Response 9.   We anticipate work to begin in September 2019.  

 

Question 10.   Will OCFO make multiple awards or single award?  

 

Response 10.   See Response 1. 

 

Question 11.   When will contract be awarded?  

 

Response 11.  The District anticipates an award in April 2019.  

  

Question 12.   Who will be considered as the key personnel (Section H.8)?  

 

Response 12.   The District considers the Contractor personnel in the position are key personnel. 

 

Question 13.  Can we only submit proposal for less than 5 resources/positions (Section L.3.2(1)?  

 

Response 13.  No. See Attachment A, Item 2.  

 

Question 14.  How many past performance references are to be provided?  

 

Response 14.  See Response 3.  

 

Question 15.   Are we supposed to include the completed reference forms as part of the technical 

proposal?  

 

Response 15.  Yes, per Section L.3.2.4.III.c. 

 

Question 16.  Will OCFO consider extending the proposal due date by one week?  

 

Response 16.  Yes. See Attachment A, Item 1.  

 

  

 


